

## Monthly Meeting Agenda

Date: June 24, 2024

Zoom: <https://umsystemprotected.zoom.us/j/96761358349>

Meeting ID: 967 6135 8349

**Passcode: 052259**

+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)

+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)

Committee Members in Attendance: Dr. Brandt, Dr. Coughenhour, Dr. Gustafson, Dr. Andrews,  
Others in Attendance: **Bob Patterson, Dr. Julie Stilley, Mike Wallace, Dr. Jeff Siegler, Justin Duncan, Paul Schuler, Chris Mattes, Kayla Reil,**

### 1. Old Business:

- a. Data User Group, updates from key players: Dr. Julie Stilley to present on the progress of the Missouri EMS data pilot and discuss RMD recommendation for continuation/expansion (or not): **Presentation from MU Data team with summary of hours worked and findings. RMDs agree with continuation, and request an amendment to extend the current MOU. Also agree to LOS.**
- b. Timing of RMD meetings: **We are changing to the First Wednesday every month from 1-230pm. Steve Bollin and his team will be sending out the invites. Our next meeting will be at MEMSA on August 7<sup>th</sup>.**

### 2. New Business:

- a. WC Community Stroke Plan (attached): **Community Stroke plan was presented to the RMDs and the State Medical Director, in absence of their own RMD. The RMDs discussed and agreed to support the Community Stroke plan that follows state protocols and policies.**
- b. In-field patella reduction request: **RMDs did not support this request.**
- c. Scope of practice language in 19CSR30-40.342 (attached)
  - a. Interest in “moving this forward this summer” with a request for formal approval of current language by the RMDs. **Option 2 was supported by RMDs and sent to Mark Alexander.**

### 3. Legislative Updates: **None**

### 4. Reports from Regional Medical Directors:

**Dr. Gustafson: discussion on support for crisis centers, KCMO to distribute current protocols to Dr. Lewis. Uruguay v. USA coming to KCMO July 1<sup>st</sup>, and then Kenny Chesney. THANK you to SEMA and other mutual aid.**

**Dr. Andrews: discussion on limited OB resources, and filling the gap with community paramedics. Discussed upcoming potential VIP and Chiefs training camp.**

**Dr. Brandt: deployed Pulsara**

**Dr. Lewis: discussed behavior health/crisis centers**

5. Discussion on E-Bridge v. Pulsara
6. Announcements: **None**
7. Next Meeting: **August 7<sup>th</sup> at MEMSA**

Meetings are the 1<sup>st</sup> Wednesday at 1p-2:30p —Zoom. For agenda and zoom information visit: <https://health.mo.gov/safety/ems/>

*Contact for Inquiries:*

*State Medical Director, Dr. Erica Carney, MD FAEMS*

*Senior Administrative Assistant, Mendy Hull*

[mendy.hull@kcmo.org](mailto:mendy.hull@kcmo.org)